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From: Cavanagh, Ruth
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:20 AM
To: SRV fiscalofficer; SRV adminassist; Galicki, Dennis; Cavanagh, Ruth; SRV streets; Berger, Christopher
Subject: Special Streets Cmte. meeting

The sunshined, scheduled Streets Committee meeting was called to order by Cavanagh at 10:00am on 
12/18/25. 
ATTENDEES: Young, Romanowski, D Galicki, Cavanagh, Berger, Koons 
DISCUSSION: Two garage doors have had cables break within past few months. Replacements being 
sought as early as possible within budget framework.  
   Young stated he has three quotes: 
--Action Door, $45,723. 
--J & L Door, 42,200 
--Door Works, $27,954 
This is for 6 Street Department doors, installed. Door Works would need painted. Young was pressed 
regarding was this the exact same door as quoted by the other 2 companies? He stated the Specs given and 
replied, Yes.  Cavanagh stated that Young needs to submit a picture of his expected door to Door Works, 
including listed Specs so there is no confusion. 
  Fiscal Officer stated nothing can be ordered until January 2, 2026. Koons asked about a letter of intent. 
Discussion concluded that a phone call carries the same intent.  
   SALT PAYMENT: Fiscal Officer stated that no proposed budget amount was included for buying Salt in 
2026. Further, additional Salt was purchased last week to cover for the harsh storms continuing since 
Thanksgiving. The price of Salt raised from $42/ton in 2024, to $48/ton in 2025.  
   Fiscal Officer stated we will need to amend the budget to cover for the 2026 purchase. The Thanksgiving 
coverage will be paid for by taking money out of the Crack sealing budgeted monies, for a needed amount of 
$9,488. 
   Shown were ODOT's map for prices per County for salt. This is sent to municipalities between July-
September every year (for budget purposes).  
  Meeting adjourned at 10:36. 
Respectfully submitted,  
Ruth Cavanagh  
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